
海外商业贸易及海关机构  

1. 美 国 

机 构 名 称  地 址 ／ 网 址  电 话 /传 真  

US Customs Service (美 

国 海 关 总 署 )  

1301 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington 

DC 20229 

http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/  

电 话 ： (202) 927-0400 

传 真 ： (202) 927-2064  

Commercial Services, 

Senior Customs 

Representative in HK(商 

业 服 务 局 驻 港 高 

级 海 关 代 表 ) 

香 港 花 园 道 26号 17楼 美 国 驻 

港 总 领 事 馆  

电 话 ：  

(852) 2521 1467  

(852) 2523 9011内 线 224  

传 真 ： (852) 2845 9800  

US Trade Representative 

( 美 国 贸 易 代 表 ) 

600 17th Street, NW Washington, DC 

20508  

http://www.ustr.gov/  

电 话 ： (202) 395-5140  

传 真 ： (202) 395-4505  

US Harmonized Tariff 

Schedule (美 国 协 调 

关 税 方 案 ) 

US Customs Service 

http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/ 

imp-exp/rulingharmoniz/index.htm  

-  

Committee for the 

Implementation of 

Textile Agreements, 

U.S. Department of 

Commerce (商 务 部 纺 

织 品 协 议 执 行 委 

员 会 ) 

U.S. Department of Commerce, 

International Trade Administration, 

Office of Textiles and Apparel,  

Rm H3100, 14
th
 and Constitution 

Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20230 

http://otexa.ita.doc.gov/ 

电 话 ： (202) 482-3400  

传 真 ： (202) 482-0858  

Consumer Product Safety 

Commission (消 费 品 安 

全 委 员 会 )  

4330 East-West Highway Bethesda, 

Maryland  

http://www.cpsc.gov/  

电 话 ： 

(301) 504-0990 

(800) 638-2772  

传 真 ： (301) 504-0124  

American National 

Standards Institution 

(ANSI) 

(美 国 国 家 标 准 学 

会 ) 

11 West 42
nd
 Street, 13

th
 Floor, New 

York, NY10036 

http://web.ansi.org  

电 话 ： 1212642 4900  

传 真 ： 1212398 0023  

American Society for 

Testing and Materials 

(ASTM) (美 国 试 验 与 

材 料 学 会 ) 

ASTM, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West 

Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959  

http://www.astm.org  

电 话 ： (610) 832 9585  

传 真 ： (610) 832 9555  

National Center for 

Standards and 

Certification 

Information 

National Institute of Standards and 

Technology, Bldg 820, Room 164, 820 W 

Diamond Ave, Gaithersburg, MD 20899 

电 话 ： (301) 975-4040 

传 真 ： (301) 926-1559  

http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/
http://www.ustr.gov/
http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/
http://otexa.ita.doc.gov/
http://www.cpsc.gov/
http://web.ansi.org
http://www.astm.org


Information 

(国 家 标 准 及 检 定 

资 讯 中 心 )  

http://ts.nist.gov/ncsci  

Food and Drug 

Administration (食 品 

及 药 物 管 理 署 ) 

FDA (HFE-88), 5600 Fishers Lane, 

Rockville, MD 20857 

http://www.fda.gov/  

电 话 ：  

(301) 975-4040/ 4038/ 4036/ 

5155  

传 真 ： (301)926-1559  

Food Safety and 

Inspection Service (食 

品 安 全 检 验 局 ) 

Room 1175-South Building; 1400 

Independence Ave SW, Washington, DC 

20250 

http://www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/haccp/ 

imphaccp.htm  

电 话 ： (202) 720-7943  

传 真 ： (202) 720-1843  

US Department of 

Commerce ( 商 务 部 ) 

14
th
 and Constitution Avenue N.W. Rm 

3013, Washington, DC 20230 

http://www.doc.gov/  

电 话 ： (202) 482-0337  

传 真 ： (202) 482-3981  

International Trade 

Administration (国 际 

贸 易 管 理 局 ) 

在 美 国 各 大 城 市 设 有 办 事 处 

http://www.ita.doc.gov  

电 话 ： (800) 872-8723  

Animal & Plant Health 

Inspection Service 

(APHIS), Department of 

Agriculture  ( 农 业 

部 动 植 物 卫 生 检 

验 局 ) 

4700 River Road, Riverdale, MD 20737 

http://www.aphis.usda.gov  

电 话 ： (301) 734 8383 

传 真 ： (301) 734 6402  

US Fish and Wildlife 

Service ( 鱼 类 和 野 

生 生 物 管 理 局 )  

Division of Law Enforcement, PO Box 

3247, Arlington, VA 22203-3247 

http://www.fws.gov  

电 话 ： (703) 358 1901  

传 真 ： (703) 358 2264  

Patent and Trademark 

Office ( 专 利 商 标 

局 )  

专 利 申 请 ： Box Patent 

Application, Assistant Commissioner 

for Patents, Washington, DC 20231 

商 标 申 请 ： Box NEW APP FEE, 

Assistant Commissioner for 

Trademarks, 2900 Crystal Drive 

Arlington, VA 22202-3513 

http://www.uspto.gov/ 

专 利  

电 话 ： (703) 305 3257  

传 真 ： (703) 305 7786 

商 标  

电 话 ： (800) 786 9199或 (703) 

308-4357  

Direct Marketing 

Association 

( 直 销 协 会 )  

1120 Avenue of the Americas, New York, 

NY 10036-6700 

http://www.The-dma.org/ 

电 话 ： (212) 768-7277  

传 真 ： (212) 719-1946  

2. 欧 盟      

http://ts.nist.gov/ncsci
http://www.fda.gov/
http://www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/haccp/
http://www.doc.gov/
http://www.ita.doc.gov
http://www.aphis.usda.gov
http://www.fws.gov
http://www.uspto.gov/
http://www.The-dma.org/


机 构 名 称  地 址 ／ 网 址  电 话 /传 真  

German Information 

Centre for Technical 

Rules (Deutches 

Informationszentrum fur 

technische Regeln 

(DUTR) 

(德 国 技 术 规 例 资 

讯 中 心 ) 

Postfach 11 07, Burggrafenstr, 4-10, 

D-1000, Berlin 30  

电 话 ： (49-30) 2601 600  

电 传 ： 185 269 DITR-D 

Anti-dumping Matters — 

European Commission, 

Directorate-General for 

External Relations: 

Commercial Policy and 

Relations with N 

America, the Far East, 

Australia and New 

Zealand (欧 洲 委 员 会 

对 外 关 系 专 员 － 

反 倾 销 ) 

Rue de la Loi/Wetstraat 200, B-1049 

Brussels, Belgium  

传 真 ： (322) 295 6505 

电 传 ： COMEU B 21877  

Office for 

Harmonization in the 

Internal Market (OHIM) 

(欧 盟 内 部 市 场 协 

调 办 公 室 ) 

20 Avenida dela Aguilera, E-03006 

Alicante, Spain 

http://www.oami.eu.int 

电 话 ： (34-6) 513 9146 

传 真 ： (34-6) 513 915 

European Committee for 

Standardization (CEN) 

(欧 洲 标 准 化 委 员 

会 )  

36 Rue de Stassart, B1050, Brussels, 

Belgium 

http://www.cenorm.be 

电 话 ： 32 25 196947 

传 真 ： 32 25 500819  

EU textiles quota 

information — SIGL 

Quota 

(欧 盟 纺 织 品 配 额 

资 料 ) 

European Commission 

http://sigl.cec.eu.int/  

- 

Eur-Lex on EU Official 

Journals (欧 盟 官 方 

文 献 办 公 室 )  

Office for Official Publications of 

the European Communities, Sales and 

Copyright Management, OP/4/C,  

电 话 ： (352) 2929 42533 

传 真 ： (352) 2929 42755  

http://www.oami.eu.int
http://www.cenorm.be
http://sigl.cec.eu.int/


L-2985 Luxembourg 

http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/ 

UK Customs & Excise 

( 英 国 海 关 )  

Berkeley House, 304 Regents Park 

Road, Finchley, London N3 2JY 

http://www.hmce.gov.uk/ 

电 话 ： (020) 7865 4400  

传 真 ： (020) 8346 9154 

UK Patent Office 

( 英 国 专 利 注 册 

处 )  

Londong Office : Harmsworth House, 

13-15 Bouverie Street, London, EC4Y 

8DP 

http://www.patent.gov.uk/ 

电 话 ： (0645) 500 505. 

3. 中 国 内 地  

机 构 名 称  地 址 ／ 网 址  电 话 /传 真  

中 国 海 关 总 署 。 

General Administration 

of Customs  

中 国 北 京 市 建 国 门 内 大 街 6

号 邮 编 ： 100730号 

http://www.customs.gov.cn  

电 话 ： (86-1) 519-4114  

传 真 ： (86-1) 519-4004 

512-6020  

对 外 贸 易 经 济 合 

作 部 。 Ministry of 

Foreign Trade and 

Economic Cooperation 

(MOFTEC)  

中 国 北 京 市 东 长 安 街 2号 邮 

编 ： 100731号 

http://www.moftec.gov.cn  

电 话 ： (010) 6708-1526,  

6708-1527  

传 真 ： (010) 6708-1513  

卫 生 部 。 Ministry of 

Public Health  

中 国 北 京 市 西 城 区 西 直 门 外 

南 路 1号 邮 编 ： 100044号 

http://www.moh.gov.cn  

电 话 ： 86(010) 403-4433  

传 真 ： 86(010) 401-4331 

国 家 进 出 口 商 品 

检 验 局 。 State 

Administration of 

Import and Export 

Commodities Inspection 

(SACI)  

中 国 北 京 市 芳 草 地 西 街 15号 

邮 编 ： 100020号 

http://www.ciq.gov.cn 

电 话 ： 86(010)6599-4328  

传 真 ： 86(010)6599-4306  

中 国 国 际 贸 易 促 

进 委 员 会 。 China 

Council for the 

Promotion of 

International Trade 

(CCPIT)  

中 国 北 京 市 复 兴 门 外 大 街 1

号 邮 编 ： 100860号 

http://www.ccpit.org/ 

电 话 ： 86(010) 6801-3344,  

6803-4830  

传 真 ： 86(010) 6803-0747  

中 国 国 家 知 识 产 

权 局 。 State 

Intellectual Property 

Office  

中 国 北 京 市 海 淀 区 西 土 城 路 

6号  

邮 编 ： 100088号 

http://www.cpo.cn.net 

-  

http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/
http://www.hmce.gov.uk/
http://www.patent.gov.uk/
http://www.customs.gov.cn
http://www.moftec.gov.cn
http://www.moh.gov.cn
http://www.ciq.gov.cn
http://www.ccpit.org/
http://www.cpo.cn.net


国 家 工 商 行 政 管 

理 局 。 State 

Administration for 

Industry & Commerce 

(SAIC) 

中 国 北 京 市 三 里 河 东 路 8号  

http://www.saic.gov.cn/ 

电 话 ： 86(010) 6803 2233  

4. 日 本  

机 构 名 称  地 址 ／ 网 址  电 话 /传 真  

Japan Customs 

(大 藏 省 关 税 局 )  

5-5-30 Konan Minato-ku Tokyo 108-8469 

http://www.mof.go.jp/~customs/ 

conte-e.htm  

电 话 ： 81 (3) 3472-7001  

传 真 ： 81 (3) 5251-2122  

Information Service 

Department, Japan 

External Trade 

Organizations (JETRO) 

(日 本 贸 易 振 兴 会 

情 报 服 务 部 )  

2-2-5, Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo 

http://www.jetro.go.jp/ 

电 话 ： 81 (3) 3582-6270 

传 真 ： 81 (3) 3589-4179 

Food Sanitation 

Division, Environmental 

Health Bureau, Ministry 

of Health and Welfare 

(厚 生 省 生 活 卫 生 

局 食 品 保 健 课 )  

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, 

Tokyo 100 

电 话 ： 81 (3) 3501-4867  

传 真 ： 81 (3) 505-7965 

Japan Industrial 

Standards Committee (日 

本 工 业 标 准 调 查 

会 )  

Standards Division, Standards 

Department, Agency of Industrial 

Science and Technology, Ministry of 

International Trade and Industry 

电 话 ： 81 (3) 3501-1511  

Japanese Patent Office 

(特 许 厅 )  

3-4-3, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, 

Tokyo 100 

http://www.jpo-miti.go.jp/ 

电 话 ： 81 (3) 3581-1101  

香 港 日 本 人 商 工 

会 议 所  

香 港 铜 锣 湾 轩 尼 诗 道 500号 

兴 利 中 心 38楼  

电 话 ： (852) 2577 6129 

传 真 ： (852) 2577 0525  

日 本 贸 易 振 兴 会 

(香 港 )  

香 港 金 钟 道 88号 太 古 广 场 1

期 807-812室  

http://www.jetro.go.jp/ 

电 话 ： (852) 2526 4067 

传 真 ： (852) 2868 1455  

5. 其 他 (美 洲 ) 

机 构 名 称  地 址 ／ 网 址  电 话 /传 真  

http://www.saic.gov.cn/
http://www.mof.go.jp/~customs/
http://www.jetro.go.jp/
http://www.jpo-miti.go.jp/
http://www.jetro.go.jp/


阿 根 廷  

National Administration 

of Customs, 

Administracion Nacional 

del Aduanas 

(海 关 )  

Azopardo 350 Piso 1  

1107 Buenos Aires, Argentina 

电 话 ： (1) 331-7607/7635  

意 见 提 供 ： (1) 334-5044 

传 真 ： 541-345-0031  

Secretaria de Industria 

y Comercio Exterior 

(工 业 及 外 贸 部 )  

AV. Julio A. Roca 651-50 Piso, 1322 

Buenos Aires, Argentina  

电 话 ： 541-331-8932 

传 真 ： 541-331-2266  

Argentina Business 

(阿 根 廷 商 会 )  

Bartolome Mitre 326, 1/F, Office #: 

109, (1036) Buenos Aires, Argentina 

电 话 ： (54-11) 4342-7370/7723 

传 真 ： (54-11) 4342-7723  

巴 西  

Scretaria da Receita 

Federal, Ministerio da 

Fazenda 

(财 务 部 税 务 局 )  

Esplanado dos Ministerios, Anexo 

“ B ” do MF, 4 Andar, Sala 402, CEP 

70048-900, Brasilia DF, Brazil  

电 话 ： (55)61 314 3408 

传 真 ： (55)61 225 0166  

Ministry of Industry, 

Trade and Tourism  

(工 商 旅 游 部 )  

Esplanda dos Ministerios Bloco P, CEP 

70048-900, Brasilia DF, Brazil  

电 话 ： (55)61 325 2033 

传 真 ： (55)61 625 2194  

加 拿 大  

Revenue Canada, 

Customs, Excise and 

Taxation 

(加 拿 大 海 关 及 税 

务 局 )  

McDonald Building, 123 rue Slater, 

Ottawa, K1A 0L8, Ontario, Canada 

http://www.rc.gc.ca  

电 话 ： 613-957-3688 

传 真 ： 613-952-1547  

Government of Canada 

Primary Internet Site 

(加 拿 大 政 府 网 

页 )  

http://canada.gc.ca  -  

Department of Foreign 

Affairs and 

International Trade 

(外 交 及 国 际 贸 易 

部 )  

125 Sussex Drive, Ottawa, ON, K1A 0G2, 

Canada 

http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca  

电 话 ： 613-944-4000 

http://www.rc.gc.ca
http://canada.gc.ca
http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca


智 利  

Servicio Nacional De 

Aduanas / Chile - 

Customs Authority 

(海 关 执 行 处 ) 

Plaza Soto Mayor SN, 60 Valparaiso, 

Chile 

http://www.aduana.co.cl 

电 话 ： (56) 32 251122 

传 真 ： (56) 32 230592  

Servicio Nacional de 

Aduanas/Chile 

海 关  

Plaza Sotomayor 60, Valparaiso, Chile 电 话 ： (56-32) 200 500 

传 真 ： (56-32) 212 841  

PROCHILE  Alameda Bernardo O'Higgins 1315, piso 

2, Santiago, Chile 

http://www.prochile.cl  

电 话 ： (56) 2 696 0043 

传 真 ： (56) 2 696 0639  

哥 伦 比 亚  

Direccion de Impuestos Y 

Aduanas Nacionales 

(DIAN) — Customs 

Authority 

(海 关 )  

Ministerio de Hacienda y Credito 

Publico, Carrera 7a, No 6-45, Piso 6, 

Bogota ED, Colombia 

http://www.dian.gov.co/  

电 话 ： (57)1 341 7521 

传 真 ： (57)1 286 5789  

墨 西 哥  

Customs General 

Administrator, Ministry 

of Finance and Public 

Credit 

(财 政 和 公 共 信 贷 

部 海 关 总 署 )  

Avenida Hidalgo 77, Modulo 1, Piso 

bajo, Colonia Guerrero, 06300 Mexico 

EF, Mexico  

电 话 ： (52) 5 709 6365 

传 真 ： (52) 5 228 3353  

巴 拿 马  

Ministerio de Hacienda y 

Tesoro 

(财 政 及 库 务 部 )  

Avenue 6 y Calle 35, Panama  电 话 ： (507) 325 292 

传 真 ： (507) 325 834  

Direccion Nacional de 

Aduanas (Customs 

Service) 

(海 关 )  

PO Box 1671, Balboa, Ancon, Panama  电 话 ： (507) 232 5355 

Panamanian Institute of 

Foreign Trade (IPCE) 

Torre B del Edificio del Banco 

Exterior, Avenida Balboa, Aptdo 

6-1897, El Dorado, Panama  

电 话 ： (507) 225 2171 

传 真 ： (507) 225 2193  

http://www.aduana.co.cl
http://www.prochile.cl
http://www.dian.gov.co/


(外 贸 局 )  

秘 鲁  

Peru Customs 

(秘 鲁 海 关 )  

Av. Gamarra N° 680, Chucuito, 

Callao, Peru. 

http://www.aduanet.gob.pe 

电 话 ： (511) 429-0313 

传 真 ： (511) 465-5384.  

6. 其 他 (亚 洲 ) 

机 构 名 称  地 址 ／ 网 址  电 话 /传 真  

印 度  

Central Board of Excise 

and Customs, Department 

of Revenue, Ministry of 

Finance (财 政 部 海 关 

总 署 )  

156 E, North Block, New Delhi 110001, 

India 

http://www.ncst.ernet.in/other/ 

customs/index.html  

电 话 ： (91) 11 301 2849 

传 真 ： (91) 11 301 6475  

Department of Commerce 

(商 业 部 )  

Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi-110 011, 

India 

http://commin.nic.in/doc  

电 话 ： (91) 11-3015299/ 

3016917 

传 真 ： (91) 11-3014418  

Foreign Investment 

Promotion Board (FIPB) 

(外 商 投 资 促 进 

局 )  

South Block, New Delhi 110011, India 电 话 ： (91) 11 301 1815 

传 真 ： (91) 11 301 6298  

India Trade Promotion 

Organisation  

(印 度 贸 易 推 广 机 

构 )  

Pragati Bhawan, Pragati Maidan, New 

Delhi - 110 001, India  

电 话 ： (91) 3322819  

传 真 ： (91) 11-3318142  

Bureau of Indian 

Standards 

(印 度 标 准 局 )  

Manak Bhavan, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg 

9, New Delhi 110002, India 

电 话 ： (91) 11 323 7991 

传 真 ： (91) 11 323 6902  

印 尼  

Indonesia Directorate 

General Customs and 

Excise 

(印 尼 海 关 总 署 )  

Jl. Jenderal Ahmad Yani Jakarta 13230 

P.O BOX 108 Jakarta 10002  

http://www.beacukai.go.id  

电 话 ： 4890308 

南 韩  

Korean Customs Service 71 Nonhyun-Dong, Kangnam-ku, Seoul 

135-702, Rep of Korea 

电 话 ： 822 512 2309 

http://www.aduanet.gob.pe
http://www.ncst.ernet.in/other/
http://commin.nic.in/doc
http://www.beacukai.go.id


(韩 国 海 关 )  135-702, Rep of Korea 

http://www.customs.go.kr/ 

传 真 ： 822 512 2322  

Ministry of Trade, 

Industry and 

Communication 

(工 贸 及 通 讯 部 )  

#1, Chung-ang, Kwachon, Kyonggi-do, 

Rep of Korea  

电 话 ： 82 2 503 9401 

传 真 ： 82 2 503 9601  

Korea Trade Promotion 

Corp (KOTRA) 

(韩 国 贸 易 促 进 公 

司 )  

Korea World Trade Center, 159 

Samsung-dong, Kangnam-ku, Seoul 

137-040, Rep of Korea 

http://www.kotra.or.kr 

电 话 ： 82 2 590 8600 

传 真 ： 82 2 533 0144  

Korean Foreign Trade 

Association, Hong Kong 

韩 国 贸 易 协 会 (香 

港 支 部 )  

香 港 中 环 干 诺 道 中 111号 永 

安 中 心 9楼 907A室  

电 话 ： 2543 2234 

传 真 ： 2854 0006  

马 来 西 亚  

Royal Customs and Excise 

(海 关 )  

Block11, Government Offices Complex, 

Jalan Duta, 50596 Kuala Lumpur. 

http://www.customs.gov.my  

电 话 ： 60-3-6519088 

传 真 ： 60-3-6512548  

巴 基 斯 坦  

Pakistan Central Board 

of Revenue (巴 基 斯 坦 

税 务 总 局 )  

http://www.cbr.gov.pk   

新 加 坡  

Customs and Excise 

Department 

(关 税 及 国 产 税 

署 )  

55 Newton Road, #10-01, Revenue 

House, Singapore 307987 

http://www.gov.sg/customs/ 

电 话 ： 65 272 8222 

传 真 ： 65 250 8663  

Trade Development Board 

(TDB) 

(贸 易 发 展 局 )  

230 Victoria Street #07-00  

Bugis Junction Office Tower  

Singapore 188024  

http://www.tdb.gov.sg/  

电 话 ： (65) 3376628 

传 真 ： (65) 3376898/3376838 

电 传 ： RS 28617 TRADEV  

Singapore Government 

(新 加 坡 政 府 )  

http://www.gov.sg    

http://www.customs.go.kr/
http://www.kotra.or.kr
http://www.customs.gov.my
http://www.cbr.gov.pk
http://www.gov.sg/customs/
http://www.tdb.gov.sg/
http://www.gov.sg


Singapore Productivity 

and Standards Board 

(新 加 坡 生 产 力 及 

标 准 局 )  

2 Bukit Merah Central, PSB Building, 

Singapore 159835 

http://ww.psb.gov.sg/ 

电 话 ： 65 278 6666 

传 真 ： 65 278 6665  

Singapore Trade 

Development Board (新 

加 坡 贸 易 发 展 局 ) 

香 港 金 钟 夏 道 18号 海 富 

中 心 第 1期 9楼 901室  

http://www.tdb.gov.sg 

电 话 ： 852-2528 6185 

传 真 ： 852-2861 0048  

台 湾  

关 税 总 局 。 

Directorate General of 

Customs, ROC  

台 湾 台 北 市 大 同 区 塔 城 街 13

号 海 关 大 楼  

http://wwweng.dgoc.gov.tw/ 

电 话 ： 886 2 550 5500 

传 真 ： 866 2 550 8124  

标 准 检 验 局 。 

Bureau of Standards  

台 湾 台 北 市 济 南 路 1段 4号  

http://www.bsmi.gov.tw/ 

电 话 ： 886 2 343 1700 

传 真 ： 886 2 393 2324  

经 济 部 国 际 贸 易 

局 。 Board of Foreign 

Trade 

台 湾 台 北 市 湖 口 街 一 号  

http://www.moeaboft.gov.tw/ 

电 话 ： (02) 2351 0271 

传 真 ： (02) 2351 7080  

泰 国  

The Customs Department 

(海 关 )  

Sunthornkose Road, Klong Toey, 

Bangkok 100110, Thailand 

http://www.customs.go.th  

电 话 ： (66)2 249 0431 

传 真 ： (66) 2 249 2874  

Department of Foreign 

Trade 

(外 贸 部 )  

Sanamchai Road, Bangkok 10200, 

Thailand  

电 话 ： (66) 2 223 1481  

Board of Investment 

(投 资 审 查 委 员 

会 )  

555 Vipavadee Rangsit Road, Bangkok 

10900, Thailand  

电 话 ： (66) 2 537 8111 

传 真 ： (66) 2 537 8177  

Board of Trade of 

Thailand 

(泰 国 贸 易 局 )  

150 Rajbopit Road, Bangkok 10200, 

Thailand  

电 话 ： (66) 2 221 0555 

传 真 ： (66) 2 225 3995  

越 南  

General Department of 

Customs 

Nguyen Van Cu St, Hanoi, Vietnam  电 话 ： (84) 4 826 3948  

http://ww.psb.gov.sg/
http://www.tdb.gov.sg
http://wwweng.dgoc.gov.tw/
http://www.bsmi.gov.tw/
http://www.moeaboft.gov.tw/
http://www.customs.go.th


(海 关 总 署 )  

Ho Chi Minh City Customs 

(胡 志 明 市 海 关 )  

2 Ham Nghi Blvd, District 1, Ho Chi 

Minh City, Vietnam  

电 话 ： (84) 8 8290912  

Investment and Foreign 

Trade Association 

(INFOTRA) 

(投 资 及 外 贸 协 

会 )  

92-96 Nguyen Hue Blvd, District 1 Ho 

Chi Minh City, Vietnam  

电 话 ： (84) 8 8222912 

传 真 ： (84) 8 8255682  

7. 其 他 (大 洋 洲 ) 

机 构 名 称  地 址 ／ 网 址  电 话 /传 真  

澳 洲  

AUSTRADE- Australian 

Trade Commission 

(澳 洲 贸 易 委 员 

会 )  

Australian Trade Commission 

2201-3, 22/F., Harbour Centre 

25 Harbour Road 

WanChai, Hong Kong 

http://www.austrade.gov.au/ 

电 话 ： (852) 2588 5300 

传 真 ： (852) 2827 4145  

(852) 2827 0940 

Australian Customs 

Service 

(澳 洲 海 关 )  

Customs House, 5 Constitution Ave, 

Canberra City, ACT 2601, Australia 

http://www.customs.gov.au/ 

电 话 ： 61-6-275-6666 

传 真 ： 61-6-275-6796  

Australian Quarantine 

and Inspection Service 

(AQIS) 

(澳 洲 检 疫 检 验 

局 )  

World Trade Center, Melbourne, VIC 

3005, Australia 

http://www.aqis.gov.au/  

电 话 ： 61-3-9246-6777 

传 真 ： 61-3-9246-6867  

Standards Australia 

(澳 洲 标 准 协 会 )  

1 The Crecscent Homebush, NSW 2140, 

Australia  

电 话 ： 61-2-746-4700 

传 真 ： 61-2-746-8450  

8. 其 他 (东 欧 及 土 耳 其 ) 

机 构 名 称  地 址 ／ 网 址  电 话 /传 真  

捷 克 共 和 国  

Ministry of Industry 

and Trade of the Czech 

Republic 

(工 贸 部 )  

Na Frantisku 32, 110 15 Praha 1, Czech 

Republic  

电 话 ： (420) 2 249 51111 

传 真 ： (420) 2 248 11089  

http://www.austrade.gov.au/
http://www.customs.gov.au/
http://www.aqis.gov.au/


Administration 

Centrale des Douanes  

(海 关 总 署 )  

Washingtonova 11 CS-113, 54 Prague 1, 

Czech Republic  

电 话 ： (420) 61 33 2003 

传 真 ： (420) 24 21 7081  

匈 牙 利  

ITD Hungary Investment 

and Trade Development, 

Budapest 

(匈 牙 利 投 资 及 贸 

易 发 展 局 )  

1051 Budagpest, Dorottya U4, PO Box 

222, H 1364, Hungary  

电 话 ： (36) 1 118 0051 

传 真 ： (36) 1 118 3732  

National Customs and 

Finance Guard, Ministry 

of Finance 

(财 政 部 海 关 及 财 

政 管 理 )  

PO Box 109, H 1450, Budapest, Hungary 电 话 ： (36) 1 218 0176 

传 真 ： (36) 1 218 0192  

波 兰  

Business Polska 

(波 兰 商 会 )  

Poland 

http://www.polska.net/  

－  

俄 罗 斯  

State Customs Committee 

of the Russian 

Federation 

(国 家 海 关 委 员 

会 )  

1-A Komsomolskaya Sq, Moscow 107842, 

Russia  

电 话 ： (7) 095 975 3289 

传 真 ： (7) 095 200 4213  

State Committee for 

Standardization, 

Metrology and 

Certification 

(国 家 标 准 化 、 计 

量 及 检 定 委 员 会 ) 

9 Leninskiy Prospekt, Moscow 117049  电 话 ： (7) 095 236 6208 

传 真 ： (7) 095 236 6231  

土 耳 其  

Underscretariat for 

Foreign Trade 

(外 贸 部 )  

Amlara-Eskisehir Karayolu Inonu 

Bulvari, Emek Mevkii, Ankara, Turkey 

http://www.foreigntrade.gov.tr 

电 话 ： (90) 312 3423900 

传 真 ： (90) 312 3424001  

Under-Secretary of 

Customs 

Basbakanlik Gnmrnk Mustesarligi, 

Maliye ve Gumruk Bakanligi, Mustesari, 

电 话 ： (90) 4 117 1498 

http://www.polska.net/
http://www.foreigntrade.gov.tr


Customs 

(海 关 )  

Ilkadim Caddesi, Dikmen Ankara, Turkey 传 真 ： (90) 4 125 1989  

IGEME (Export Promotion 

Center) 

(出 口 促 进 中 心 )  

Mithatpasa Cad No 60, Kizilay, Ankara, 

Turkey 

http://www.igeme.org.tr/introeng.htm 

电 话 ： (90) 312 417 2223 

传 真 ： (90) 312 417 2233  

9. 其 他 (中 东 及 非 洲 ) 

机 构 名 称  地 址 ／ 网 址  电 话 /传 真  

埃 及  

Customs 

Administration, 

Ministry of Finance 

(财 政 部 海 关 管 

理 )  

Postal Code 21534, Alexandria, Egypt  电 话 ： (20) 3 482 0218 

传 真 ： (20) 3 482 9592  

Customs Authority 

(海 关 )  

4 El Tayaran St, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt  电 话 ： (20) 2 260 5711 

传 真 ： (20) 2 261 5557 

以 色 列  

Customs & VAT 

Authority 

(关 税 及 增 值 税 

管 理 局 )  

32 Argron Street, PO Box 32, Jerusalem 91002, 

Israel 

http://www.mof.gov.il/customs/ 

电 话 ： (972) 2 670 3333 

传 真 ： (972) 2 625 8602  

Investment 

Promotion Center 

(投 资 促 进 中 

心 )  

30 Argron Street, Jerusalem 94190, Israel 

http://www.tamas.gov.il/ipc.htm 

电 话 ： (972) 2 622 0661 

传 真 ： (972) 2 624 2412 

Israel Export 

Institute 

(以 色 列 出 口 

局 )  

Industry House, 29 Harmered Street, Tel Aviv 

68125, Israel 

http://www.export.gov.il  

电 话 ： (972) 3 514 2830 

传 真 ： (972) 3 514 2902 

Israel Trade Fairs 

and Convention 

Center 

(以 色 列 贸 易 展 

览 及 会 议 中 心 ) 

Rokach Blvd, PO Box 21075, Tel Aviv 61210, 

Israel 

http://www.israel-trade-fairs.com/ 

电 话 ： (972) 3 646 2422 

传 真 ： (972) 3 646 2494  

http://www.igeme.org.tr/introeng.htm
http://www.mof.gov.il/customs/
http://www.tamas.gov.il/ipc.htm
http://www.export.gov.il
http://www.israel-trade-fairs.com/


Ministry of Industry 

and Trade 

(工 业 和 贸 易 

部 )  

Palace Building, 30 Argron Street, PO Box 

299, Jerusalem 91002, Israel 

http://www.tamas.gov.il  

电 话 ： (972) 2 622 0220 

传 真 ： (972) 2 624 5110  

约 旦  

Customs Department 

海 关  

Amman PO Box 90, Jordan 

http://www.customs.gov.jo/ 

电 话 ： 462 318 6188 

传 真 ： 464 7791  

沙 特 阿 拉 伯  

Saudi Arabian 

Department of 

Customs 

(沙 特 阿 拉 伯 海 

关 )  

PO Box 3483, Riyadh 11197, Saudi Arabia  电 话 ： 966-1-221-1618 

传 真 ： 966-1-404-3412  

Saudi Arabia 

Standards 

Organization SASO 

(沙 特 阿 拉 伯 标 

准 组 织 )  

Imam Saud Ibn Abdul-Aziz Ibn, Mohammad 

Street, Mohammadia Quarter, Riyadh, P.O. Box 

3437, Riyadh 11471 

电 话 ： (966) 1 452 0132 

传 真 ： (966) 1 452 0133  

南 非  

Department of Trade 

and Industry 

(贸 易 和 工 业 

部 )  

Private Bag X84, Pretoria 0001, South Africa 

http://wwwdti.pwv.gov.za/ 

电 话 ： (27) 12 310 9791 

传 真 ： (27) 12 324 3486  

Customs & Excise 

Administration 

(海 关 ) 

Private Bag X47, Department of Finance, 

Pretoria 0001, South Africa 

http://www.sars.gov.za/ho/offices/customs/ 

Custframe.htm  

电 话 ： (27) 12 314 9759 

传 真 ： (27) 12 325 7992  

阿 拉 伯 联 合 酋 长 国  

Customs Department 

(阿 联 酋 海 关 )  

PO Box 255, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates 电 话 ： (971) 2 730 700 

传 真 ： (971) 2 731 150  

Sharjah Government 

Customs Department 

(沙 迦 政 府 海 

关 )  

PO Box 1651, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates 

http://www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae 

电 话 ： (971) 6 282 216 

传 真 ： (971) 6 281 149 

http://www.tamas.gov.il
http://www.customs.gov.jo/
http://wwwdti.pwv.gov.za/
http://www.sars.gov.za/ho/offices/customs/
http://www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae


Dubai Department of 

Ports and Customs 

P.O Box 63, Dubai, UAE 

http://www.dxbcustoms.gov.ae 

电 话 ： 971-4-663999 

传 真 ： 971-4-652061  

UAE Government 

Linkages  

(沙 乌 地 阿 拉 伯 

政 府 ) 

http://www.uae.gov.ae/ -  

Abu Dhahi Investment 

Authority (ADIA) 

(阿 布 札 比 投 资 

机 构 )  

PO Box 3600, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates 电 话 ： (971) 2 269 100 

传 真 ： (971) 2 274605  

 

修 订 日 期 : 2000 年 8 月 
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